
 

 関係代名詞（that）  
１ that は、関係代名詞 who, whom, which の代わりに使うことができる 

   目的格の場合（whom +SV、which＋SV）、that は省略できる 

例題 次の英文を日本語にしなさい。 

I have a friend  / who(that) likes soccer. that 省略不可 

私は友達を持っています / （その友達は）サッカーが好きです。 

 

I know the boy  / whom(that) you met yesterday. that 省略可能 

私はその少年を知っています / （その少年に）あなたが昨日会った   

問題 次の英文をそれぞれ日本語にしなさい。 

（１）  I know the boy that is walking over there. 

  
  
（２）  The lunch that she made was very good. 

  
  
（３）  The picture that was taken by him is beautiful. 

  
  
（４）  This is a cake I like. 

  
  
（５）  I know the boy you saw in the park. 

  
  
（６）  The people we met yesterday were kind. 

  

問題  次の日本語の意味を表すように（  ）内の語を並べかえ，正しい英文を書きなさい。 

（１） 彼はカナダ出身の先生です。 

  （  the teacher  /   is   /   that   /   from Canada   /   he is   /  .  ） 

 

 
  

（２） これらは日本でつくられた車です。 

  （   made   /   cars   /   were   /   these are   /   in Japan   /   that   /  .  ） 

 

 
  

（３） 私がいちばん好きな教科は音楽です。 

  （   the best   /   I   /   music   /   is   /   the subject   /   like   /  .  ） 

 

 
  

（４） ロンドンは私たちが去年訪れた都市です。 

  （   is   /   visited   /   we   /   London   /   last year   /   a city   /  .  ） 

 

 



 

 解答 関係代名詞（that）  
１ that は、関係代名詞 who, whom, which の代わりに使うことができる 

   目的格の場合（whom +SV、which＋SV）、that は省略できる 

例題 次の英文を日本語にしなさい。 

I have a friend  / who(that) likes soccer. that 省略不可 

私は友達を持っています / （その友達は）サッカーが好きです。 

 

I know the boy  / whom(that) you met yesterday. that 省略可能 

私はその少年を知っています / （その少年に）あなたが昨日会った   

問題 次の英文をそれぞれ日本語にしなさい。 

（１）  I know the boy that is walking over there. 

 私は向こうで歩いている男の子を知っています。 
  
（２）  The lunch that she made was very good. 

 彼女がつくった昼食はとてもおいしかった。 
  
（３）  The picture that was taken by him is beautiful. 

 彼によって撮られた写真は美しい。 
  
（４）  This is a cake I like. 

 これは私が好きなケーキです。 
  
（５）  I know the boy you saw in the park. 

 私はあなたが公園で見た男の子を知っています。 
  
（６）  The people we met yesterday were kind. 

 私たちが昨日会った人々は親切でした。 

問題  次の日本語の意味を表すように（  ）内の語を並べかえ，正しい英文を書きなさい。 

（１） 彼はカナダ出身の先生です。 

  （  the teacher  /   is   /   that   /   from Canada   /   he is   /  .  ） 

 

He is the teacher that is from Canada. 
  

（２） これらは日本でつくられた車です。 

  （   made   /   cars   /   were   /   these are   /   in Japan   /   that   /  .  ） 

 

These are cars that were made in Japan. 
  

（３） 私がいちばん好きな教科は音楽です。 

  （   the best   /   I   /   music   /   is   /   the subject   /   like   /  .  ） 

 

The subject I like the best is music. 
  

（４） ロンドンは私たちが去年訪れた都市です。 

  （   is   /   visited   /   we   /   London   /   last year   /   a city   /  .  ） 

 

London is a city we visited last year. 

 


